



# King County

1200 King County  
Courthouse  
516 Third Avenue  
Seattle, WA 98104

## Meeting Minutes Committee of the Whole

*Claudia Balducci, Chair;  
Jorge Barón, Vice Chair;  
Rod Dembowski, Reagan Dunn, Teresa Mosqueda, Sarah  
Perry,  
Dave Upthegrove, Pete von Reichbauer, Girmay Zahilay*

*Lead Staff: Andy Micklow (206-263-3226)  
Committee Clerk: Blake Wells (206-263-1617)*

---

9:30 AM

Tuesday, May 28, 2024

Hybrid Meeting

---

1. **Call to Order**

*Chair Balducci called the meeting to order at 9:34 AM.*

2. **Roll Call**

**Present:** 9 - Balducci, Barón, Dunn, Dembowski, Mosqueda, Perry, Upthegrove, von Reichbauer and Zahilay

3. **Approval of Minutes**

*Vice Chair Barón moved approval of the April 23, 2024 meeting minutes. There being no objections, the minutes were approved.*

4. **Public Comment**

*The following people provided public comment:*

*Enoka Herat*

## Discussion and Possible Action

### 5. [Proposed Motion No. 2024-0009](#)

A MOTION approving the Gender Identity and Sexual Orientation Inclusion Strategy Update Report from the King County Executive in relation to the King County gender identity and sexual orientation inclusion task force.

*Gene Paul, Council staff, briefed the committee and answered questions from the members. Lily Clifton, Government Relations Assistant, King County Executive's Office, also briefed the committee. Kelli Carroll, Director of Special Projects, King County Executive's Office, also answered questions from the members.*

**A motion was made by Councilmember Dembowski that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:**

**Yes:** 9 - Balducci, Barón, Dunn, Dembowski, Mosqueda, Perry, Upthegrove, von Reichbauer and Zahilay

### 6. [Proposed Ordinance No. 2024-0157](#)

AN ORDINANCE relating to personal and demographic information obtained, maintained, and shared by county agents and employees; and amending Ordinance 16692, Section 2, as amended, and K.C.C. 2.15.010.

*Nick Bowman, Council staff, briefed the committee and answered questions from the members. Councilmember Dembowski moved approval of Amendment 1. The amendment passed.*

*Councilmembers Barón, Balducci, and Perry requested to be added as sponsors for this legislation.*

**A motion was made by Councilmember Dembowski that this Ordinance be Recommended Do Pass Substitute Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:**

**Yes:** 9 - Balducci, Barón, Dunn, Dembowski, Mosqueda, Perry, Upthegrove, von Reichbauer and Zahilay

## Other Business

*There was no other business to come before the committee.*

## Adjournment

*The meeting was adjourned at 10:31 AM.*

Approved this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Clerk's Signature